Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc. Board Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014



- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Leonard Jimenez at 7:00p.m.
 Board members Bob Covington, Rick Taullie, Paula Mitchell, Leonard Jimenez, Peggy Walker, Ron Wiley, Les Keator
 - **Board members absent Terry Curtis, Chuck Wingfield as late arrivals.**
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S by Les Keator/Bob Covington to approve the minutes of the October 13, 2014 meeting with the clarification that Jr. Marksman is acquiring two new left-handed rifles and that Rick Taullie won 100 rounds of ammo, not Mr. Bosley. Motion carried.
- III. Financial Statements Peggy Walker presented the financial report. It was M/S Ron Wiley/Les Keator to accept the financials as presented. Motion carried.

IV. Old Business

Building and Safety Committee - The back walls have been painted and no damage has been noted upon inspection. We have received three bids for new storage sheds. At this time ABC Shed has the lowest bid and we plan on ordering an 8x18x8 shed that will be placed on the east side of the range. We will need to coordinate with the electricians to hook up the sensors. We need to be ready with 3-4 volunteers to change the filters prior to the testing. It was M/S by Bob Covington/Rick Taullie to purchase the shed from ABC Shed. Les Keator will be in charge of coordinating the work. Motion carried.

Jr. Marksman – The Halloween party was a success with both kids and parents. Parents brought in two tables of food and the costume and pumpkin decorating contests were a hit. Thank you to our judges. We expect our four-left handed shooters to do even better with the new left-handed rifles that will be ordered. We have a new apprentice instructor, Christina Shearer, that has been part of the Jr. Marksman program for the last several sessions and we look forward to having her assistance.

Membership – Terry Curtis will be taking over as Chairperson for the Membership Committee. Sign up time will be changed to 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. and he will be submitting revamped forms for approval.

Education Committee – There is no chairperson at this time. Leonard Jimenez is working on a seminar for the first of the year on legalities of concealed carry.

By-Laws and SOPs – Finalization of the RSO, and Incident Review Committee SOPs is still pending and will be presented at the next meeting. Approval was requested to include the Incident Review Committee as a standing committee in the by-laws. It was M/S by Bob Covington/Les Keator to approve the inclusion of the Incident Review Committee as a standing committee in the by-laws. Motion carried.

Annual Banquet - The banquet will be January 17, 2015 at the Union Depot. Jr. Marksman will pay for the kids in the program. The cost for members' guests will be \$30.00. Invitations will be included in

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc. Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2014 Page 2

the membership renewal packet that will be sent out next month. It was M/S by RonWiley / Bob Covington to authorize \$1,500.00 for prizes. Motion carried.

Nomination Committee – There have been no volunteers at this time. There is a need for people to field calls from interested members.

V. New Business

Gaming Manager – Rick Sindeband has volunteered to become the gaming manager so the range can hold raffles. We are also looking into utilizing a gaming manager from another organization. There may be a fee based on a percentage of the final take. It was M/S by Bob Covington and Les Keator to table this issue until we have more information on what percentage would be charged and the availability of an outside manager. Motion carried.

Free Member Shooting Day – It was M/S by PegWalker/Les Keator to offer a free shooting day in the month of December to all members with an emphasis on recent Free Gun Safety Class participants. Hours and date to be provided by Rick Sindeband. Motion carried.

It was M/S by Les Keator/Terry Curtis to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell